

Nyarku, John (DCOZ)

From: Moy, Clifford (DCOZ)
Sent: Monday, March 28, 2016 2:15 PM
To: DCOZ - BZA Submissions (DCOZ)
Cc: ML@andpizza.com; chander6b08@anc6b.org; james6b03@anc6b.org; nick6b06@anc6b.org; ANC 6B Office (ANC 6B)
Subject: RE: Request for Change in Hearing Date: BZA #18770B Modification of BZA Order 18770A--&pizza

Importance: High

From: ANC 6B Office (ANC 6B)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2016 1:48 PM
To: Moy, Clifford (DCOZ) <clifford.moy@dc.gov>
Cc: ML@andpizza.com; chander6b08@anc6b.org; james6b03@anc6b.org; nick6b06@anc6b.org
Subject: Request for Change in Hearing Date: BZA #18770B Modification of BZA Order 18770A--&pizza

Dear Mr. Moy,

Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B requests that the hearing date on the above matter be changed to a date later than April 12, 2016, as the Commission cannot submit an ANC Report on the case until April 13, 2016.

On March 11, 2016, Advisory Neighborhood Commission 6B received notice (via a Fed Ex package dated March 10 and delivered to our mail box) from the Applicant of the above case about proposed modifications to BZA Order 18770. We subsequently found that the BZA hearing on this case is scheduled for March 29, 2016.

The Commission cannot vote on any matter except at its properly noticed monthly meetings. Our March meeting was held on March 8, 2016, and our next meeting is April 12, 2016. It is important for the Commission to review the modifications to this Order at a public meeting and provide BZA with its opinion on those changes.

Thank you for consideration of this request,

Kirsten Oldenburg
Chair ANC 6B
202-546-8542